
1 

St. John the Baptist Parish 
RFP-2019-03 –Health Insurance  

Addendum #1 - Questions & Answers 

Question #1: Requesting 12 months of recent experience, must include premiums, claims and 
enrollment 

➢ Response:  Claims experience available through August 2019.  See page 3 of 
Addendum #1. 

Question #2: Requesting 12 months of large claims over 25K, must include diagnosis. 

➢ Response:  Large claims over $25,000 including diagnosis available through August 
2019. See page 4 of Addendum #1. 

Question #3: Requesting Current Rates 

➢ Response:  See Exhibit B, page 16 of RFP. 

Question #4: Requesting Renewal Rates (if available) 

➢ Response:  Renewal rates have not been provided. 

Question #5: How many years has the group been with the current carrier? 

➢ Response:  The group has been with current carrier since January 1, 2019. 

Question #6:   How many carriers has the group had in the past five years? 

➢ Response:  2 carriers 
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Question #7:  Employer Contribution? 

➢ Response:  
The Parish pays: 
- Base plan:  Parish 85% of the monthly premium for active employees and their 

dependents and 100% for retiree and dependent premium.  Active employees pay 15% 
of the monthly premium.    

- Buy-up plan: Parish contributes 85% of the monthly base plan premium; employees are 
responsible for the difference.  The Parish pays 100% of the premium for retirees and 
their dependents. 

Question #8:  Is there additional information on the two largest claimants showing active – both over a 
$100,000 each ? 

➢ Response: Large claims over $25,000 including diagnosis available through August 
2019. See page 4 of Addendum #1. 

Question #9:  Will Blue Cross release their January 1st renewal to brokers in order to get other quotes ? 

➢ Response:  Blue Cross has not indicated whether it will release their January 1st 
renewal to brokers. 
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